#### **NICC Minutes**

April 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes - Approved May 22, 2022

### 1. Opening and Call to Order:

The NICC Monthly Membership meeting was called to order by John Stupec at 7:02 p.m. with 38 members present in the meeting room and three on Zoom for a total of 41.

2. List of Officers, Directors, & Committee Chairs:

President: John Stupec Sergeant-at-Arms: Gene Stimart

Governor: Dale Samuelson Editor: Preston Morgan

Secretary: Cindy Starzyk
Treasurer: Susan Chamberlain
Membership: Leon Gorsch
Parliamentarian: Doris Hicks
Historian: Nancy Bailey & Carolyn Samuelson
NCM Ambassador: Louise Gorsch
Sunshine Chair: Doris Hicks
Social Director: Debbie Schaefer
Quartermaster: Barb Johnson
Advertising: Ken Starzyk
Public Relations: Ken Starzyk
Webmaster: Linda Stimart
Parade Director: Bill Morr
Media Director: Open

- **3.** <u>Introduction of Guests</u>: Craig is a recent returning member of NICC. He lives in Roscoe and owns a 2021 silver coupe.
- **4.** <u>Minutes:</u> A motion was made by Cindy Starzyk to approve the March, 2022 minutes and was seconded by Sherry Putnam. The motion was approved.

## 5. Monthly Reports:

**President** – John Stupec: John commented on the great turnout at tonight's meeting.

**Governor** – Dale Samuelson: No Report.

<u>Secretary</u> – Cindy Starzyk: Cindy reported that members can go to the NICC website to print out a copy of the activities calendar. It was updated today, April 24<sup>th</sup>.

<u>Treasurer</u> – Susan Chamberlain: Susan distributed copies of the financial report.

<u>Membership</u> – Leon Gorsch: We have 73 members. Please ask Leon for NICC cards to give to people who may be interested in joining.

Parliamentarian – Doris Hicks: No report.

<u>Historian</u> - Nancy Bailey & Carolyn Samuelson: No report. **NCM Ambassador** - Louise Gorsch: No report at this time.

Sunshine Club Chair - Doris Hicks: No report.

Sergeant-at-arms - Gene Stimart: \$0 was collected.

<u>Editor</u> - Preston Morgan: On Zoom. Articles for the May newsletter are due by April 27<sup>th</sup> or at the latest, April 29<sup>th</sup>. Some articles this month will focus on women, since May 8<sup>th</sup> is Mother's Day. There will also be motor sports articles, so everyone will enjoy this issue very much.

<u>Social Director</u> – Debbie Schaefer: No report. <u>Quartermaster</u> - Barb Johnson: No report. <u>Advertising</u> – Ken Starzyk: Our advertisers who are newly updated are Firehouse Pub, Old Chicago, Backyard Bar & Grill and F&F Tire. Ken is working on several others that are due to renew over the next few months.

<u>Public Relations</u> - Ken Starzyk: No report at this time.

Webmaster - Linda Stimart, Absent.

<u>Parade Director</u> – Bill Morr: Our first parade will be in Pecatonica on May 30<sup>th</sup> at 2:00 if confirmed by them. Bill is also waiting for verification for the Olde Settlers' and the Cherry Valley parades. More details will be forthcoming. Please also check the website's calendars for updated information.

### 6. Old Business:

<u>Club 50-Year Anniversary</u> - Ken Starzyk stated that the invitations will be coming out soon. Perryville Cleanup – John Stupec commented that the cleanup went very well.

<u>Museum Cleanup</u> – John said that the museum cleanup also went extremely well, and Ken Starzyk extended from the staff at the museum a big thank you to all the members who helped.

### 7. New Business:

Bowling Green Trip – Louise Gorsch confirmed that there will be a meeting at her home on Sunday, May  $1^{st}$  at 4pm for all who are going on the May  $15^{th}$  trip.

Spring Run (April 29<sup>th</sup>) – Russ Schafer advised everyone planning to go on the April 29<sup>th</sup> Volo Run that the admission fee will be \$17.95 for those under age 65 and \$16.95 for those who are over 65. A signup sheet will go around here at the meeting and Russ will collect the money now or at the museum in Volo. We will meet at the Marathon Gas Station in Poplar Grove on Route 76 at 10am. More details are on the website.

<u>Car Show at Lou Bachrodt (June 4<sup>th</sup>)</u> – Flyers with registration forms were distributed. Ken Starzyk has many flyers for anyone who is willing to distribute them. Linda Stimart has set it up so you can print the flyer out from the NICC website. The NICC car photo will be planned for May or June. It will be done in front of Lou Bachrodt on a Sunday.

<u>Autocross MWR (July 9th & 10<sup>th</sup>)</u> – Wilmot Ski Lodge, WI. A sign-up sheet was passed around. <u>Cruise Night at Smokin' Coops (June 20<sup>th</sup>)</u> – Coops is in Belvidere on Rt. 20 and are known for their great food and car shows (on Wednesdays). Our club would go on Monday, June 20<sup>th</sup>. More details are on the website. You do not have to sign up for this ahead of time.

Autocross MWR (July 9-10) - Wilmot. This is an NICC Fundraiser. Please consider volunteering.

Route 66 Possible Trip (Rally) – John Stupec is communicating with Austin Coop from Tulane America who will set up the entire trip for us for a fee. It includes the route/itinerary, hotel, meals, etc. September is a very booked up month, however we can discuss other dates/times for this year or consider adding it to our 2023 calendar. We can also consider joining with another group.

<u>New Cars</u>: Jeanette and Joe Hansen have purchased a 2022 Red Mist Metallic LT-3 convertible!

- 8. Collection of Fines: \$0
- 9. Raffles: 1<sup>st</sup> winner Paul Thompson. 2<sup>nd</sup> winner Greg Osen.
- 10. Attendance Drawing: \$20.00 Jeanette Hansen. Present. Next month \$10.00.
- **11.** <u>Adjournment:</u> 7:50 pm. A motion to adjourn was made by Sherry Putnam and seconded by Cindy Starzyk. The motion was approved.

# **Next Club Monthly Meeting:**

May 22, 2022.

**Board Meeting 5:00** 

6 pm Social Hour

7 pm Membership Meeting

Respectfully submitted by Cindy Starzyk